OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s17

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 2:52 PM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Tentative: Media interviews
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: .17

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Your mobile device is temporarily blocked from synchronizing using Exchange

ActiveSync until your administrator grants it access.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Microsoft Outlook

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbece41109e @ Victorial .gov.be.ca>

Date: October 3, 2018 at 11:45:01 AM PDT

T0:5.17

Subject: Your mobile device is temporarily blocked from synchronizing using Exchange
ActiveSync until your administrator grants it access.

Your mobile device is temporarily blocked from accessing content via Exchange ActiveSync
because the mobile device has been quarantined. You don't need to take any action. Content will
automatically be downloaded as soon as access is granted by your administrator.

Your mobile device is temporarily blocked from accessing content via Exchange ActiveSync
because the mobile device has been quarantined. Your mobile device won't be able to access
your government email account until the device below has been enrolled in MDMS.

Locate your enrollment message.

Subject: EMM (Device Type) Activation or MDMS BlackBerry Device Enrollment.

If you cannot find your enrollment message, or you believe your device was blocked in error,
please contact mobility support using the options indicated below.

For I0S, Android and Windows devices assistance, Contact the Service Desk online at
https://77000.gov.be.ca, by email at 77000@ gov.bc.ca or call 250 387-7000 (toll-free 1 866
660-0811), option 4, sub-option 1 mobility services.

For BlackBerry devices assistance, call 250 387-7000 (toll-free 1 866 660-0811), option 4, sub-
option 2 mobility services.

Information about your mobile device:

Device model: 8.15.8.17

Device type:
Device ID:
Device 0S:
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Device user agent: $.15,8.17
Device IMEI:

Exchange ActiveSync version

Device access state:

Device access state reason:

Sent at 03/10/2018 11:45:01 AM to%17
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

s.17

Wednesday, October 3, 2018 2:32 PM
s.17

Tentative: Briefing: Diplomatic meeting: German Prime Minister of Lower Saxony, Hon.

Stephan Weil
not supported calendar message.ics
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:49 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2-pager on the Supercluster
Attachments: Supercluster Brief.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 8, 2018 at 8:37:18 PM PDT

To: .17

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 2-pager on the Supercluster

Hi Premier —

Please find attached/below a note — as requested — about the supercluster. Note that it came from JM
not the DM due to time and the desire to have something in plain language. Please let me know if you

have questions in advance of our visit to SAP tomorrow.
Mira
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: <NoReply @gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 10, 2018 at 5:02:13 AM PDT

T0:5.17

Cc: <prem.tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days.

If you are logged on to a standard workstation, please change your password through the usual
process.

If you are using a device other than a standard workstation, click here to change your password.

For additional password information, click here.

*%* This notification is generated automatically - please do not reply ***
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s17

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Agriculture Tenures

Forward to Geoff for action.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 10, 2018, at 9:51 AM, Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From Chief Planes

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387

s.13,5.16
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Sept

Attachments: Sept.pdf
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesdav. October 10, 2018 3:33 PM

To: s17 Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: For review: Revised Wild Salmon Adv Report NR
s.13

From: s-17

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: For review: Revised Wild Salmon Adv Report NR

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 10, 2018, at 12:59 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

For Immediate Release Ministry of Agriculture
[release number]
[Date]

Wild Salmon Advisory Council Report Published in Support of B.C.’s Wild Salmon

VICTORIA - The first step in the development of a renewed provincial approach to protecting and
enhancing wild salmon, the Wild Salmon Advisory Council report, was made public to coincide with the
start of the International Year of the Salmon.

“Wild salmon are a vital part of the lives of thousands of British Columbians, from Indigenous
communities to commercial and recreational fishers. They are integral to our environment, our history,
our economy, and our way of life in B.C.,” said Premier John Horgan. “The Advisory council worked
tirelessly examining the impacts of wild salmon on B.C.’s communities, economy, and Indigenous

peoples. These recommendations will help B.C. protect and enhance wild salmors-13
s.13

The report provides key insights and guidance on protecting wild salmon and maximizing the value of
this important resource for British Columbia. Premier Horgan announced the report’s publication while

1
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speaking at the North Pacific Anadromous Fish Commission (NPAFC)’s launch of the International Year
of the Salmon.

“The report released today details the important role wild salmon play in B.C.s ecosystem and
economy,” said Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture. “As we enter the International Year of the
Salmon, we are committed to working in partnership with the federal government to help restore and
sustain B.C.’s salmon population.”

The report provides 14 recommendations that support the health, habitat and management of wild
salmon as well as the sustainability of the wild salmon industry in British Columbia. It will be submitted
to the legislative assembly’s Select Standing Committee of Agriculture, Fish and Food in the coming
weeks. s.13 ~ has been tasked with leading a public consultation process with
British Columbians on thes.13 report in the new year, which will inform the development
of a renewed provincial approach to protecting wild salmon.

s.13

Learn More:

To learn about the International Year of the Salmon, visit: https://yearofthesalmon.org/
s.13

To find out more about the Wild Salmon Advisory Council, visit:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018PREM0045-001204

Contact:

PO

Dave Townsend

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Agriculture

250 356-7098

250 889-5945 (cell)

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:34 PM

To: s.17

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: For review: Revised Wild Salmon Adv Report NR
s.13

Sage

s.22

From: 17

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

peoples. These recommendations will help B.C. protect and enhance wild salmor$-13
s.13

The report provides key insights and guidance on protecting wild salmon and maximizing the value of
this important resource for British Columbia. Premier Horgan announced the report’s publication while

13
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
weeks. $-13 has been tasked with leading a public consultation process with
British Columbians on thes-13 report in the new year, which will inform the development
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

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:15 PM
To: s.17

Subject: Declined: Debrief: Minister Chow
Attachments: not supported calendar message.ics
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Ft St. John

Attachments: IMG_6656.MOV; ATTO0001.txt
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Shift things.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 12, 2018, at 5:20 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi John,

s.17

Friday, October 12, 2018 5:44 PM
Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Re: Andrew Petter -Oct 16

Andrew Petter will be here on Tuesday and his office has reached out requesting a meeting — he would
like to update you on the Surrey expansion, urban gondola and plans for health innovation. Your
schedule is full for the day — but if you would like me to shift something please let me know.

A
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s17

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:14 PM
To: s.17

Subject: Declined: Meeting: $-22
Attachments: not supported calendar message.ics
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: =17

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:56 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Tentative: Briefing: Canadian Manufacturers and Exporters

21
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s17

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 11:14 AM

To: s.17

Subject: Tentative: Event Briefing: SFU/UBC joint Conferal
Attachments: not supported calendar message.ics

22
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: .17

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 9:17 AM
To: s.17

Subject: Declined: FNLC Meeting
Attachments: not supported calendar message.ics

24
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: =17

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 12:58 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Tentative: Sooke Fire Rescue Annual Banquet

26
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

s.17
From:
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Chamber of Conference on LNG Canada

| missed this too. Pleasant surprise.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 28, 2018, at 8:43 AM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I missed this, and thought you might not have seen it either:
https://www.bcbusiness.ca/Opinion-How-the-NDP-helped-win-LNG

27
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Statement for Pittsburgh synagogue shooting vigil
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

>On Oct 28, 2018, at 2:48 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Premier,

> Minister Robinson will be attending a vigil at 4 pm for the victims of the shooting at the synagogue in Pittsburg.

> I've put together a statement from you for her to read at the vigil.

>

> | send my deepest sympathies to everyone gathered here today, and | share your grief.

> British Columbians’ hearts are broken hearing the devastating news of the shooting at the Tree of Life synagogue in
Pittsburgh.

> Everyone should feel safe in a place of worship.

+8.13

> My caucus and | reject anti-Semitism, racism, discrimination, intolerance and bigotry.

> When these forces rise up, we must stand united and denounce them in the strongest possible terms.

> We will continue to stand up for the values shared by the vast majority of British Columbians: equality, inclusiveness
and unity.

> Qur thoughts are with the families of those targeted and Jewish people around the world.

>

> Sage

>778-678-0832

> Sent from my mobile device

28
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